Committe Meeting June 24th 1921

Present: M^r H Slatter in the chair. Mess^{rs} G Robson, Reg Whitworth, A Morris, W C Morris, E N Smith, F L Eaton, W H Andrew, J H Taylor and J Gibson.

Minutes of last meeting were read and confirmed.

The following duly nominated and seconded were passed for membership:-M^r F Atack 176 Oldham Road, Ashton. M^r F Hall, 46 Kenyon Street, Ashton M^r Norman Jackson, 18 Smallshaw Lane, Hurst M^r Norman Shaw, Gatefield Hotel, Ashton M^r George Turner, 28 Minto Street, Ashton M^{rs} R E Barrett. Sancreed, Bentick St, Ashton M^{rs} F Hall, 46 Kenyon Street, Ashton M^{rs} F Hall, 46 Kenyon Street, Ashton M^{rs} Sydney Hall, Carlton Road, Hurst M^{rs} Fred Hartley, Abergeldie, Mottram Rd Stalybridge M^{rs} Norman Jackson, 18 Smallshaw Lane, Hurst Miss D Mayhew, 5 Caroline Street Ashton

The question of the number of Junior Members "introduced by the Secretary" was considered, and it was moved by Reg. Whitworth seconded by W H Andrew that no more Junior members be admitted at present and that Junior members are not to be included in the total membership as playing members. (Carried).

The Secretary reported that there were 5 boy and six girl Junior members and that the membership including those just accepted and exclusive of Juniors was as follows:- 193 Gentlemen 102 Ladies.

M^r H W Williams letter re piano tuning contract and payment in advance was considered and it was left with the Secretary to deal with.

M Maclean & Co's account of $8^{s}/1^{d}$ was passed for payment.

The question of the selection and purchase of mementos for the Hall Cup and War Trophy was left over to the next meeting.

Greens Committee:- The Secretary had nothing of importance to report, but suggested that it would be advisable to hire a horse for rolling when the weather conditions are suitable and it was decided that this matter be left in the hands of H Slatter, J Gibson and J H Taylor It was also decided that the extra man continue at work for another month.

House Committee:- Nothing to report.

It was decided that M^r W G Morris get in touch with M^r Herbert and try and arrange an early meeting of this Committee.

Handicap Committee:- Mr E N Smith reported that the following Handicaps had been reduced:- Reg Bennett 10, H W Williams 13, S L Taylor 9, J C Payne 11, L Morris 10, F Moss 20, C Shaw 21, J H

Barratt 22, A Dobson 18, H Swallow 23, J L Sharpley 17 (Accepted).

The secretary reported that the card of H W Williams in the last monthly medal was marked by S Holt who is not a member of the Club, and it was decided that this is contrary to Rule and that M^r Williams be informed that it cannot be allowed.

The Teams for the Saddleworth Match were selected, date as Calendar July 9th.

It was moved by W H Andrew seconded by E N Smith that the players in competition have the right to go through all other players not in competition. (Carried).

It was decided that the attention of members proposing and seconding the nomination of new members be called to Rule 7B that both the proposer and the seconder shall have the personal acquaintance of the candidate

Henry Slatter Chairman